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WESLACO

Independent School District

312 West Fifth Street, Weslaco, Texas 78596 (956) 969-6572, Fax (956) 969-6565

June 5, 2018
Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM) Services, Transparent Modeling
(RFP # 18-07-37)
Addendum #2
We are issuing this addendum to address the following:
· Questions-   Below are questions and answers relating to this proposal.
Q:  
Could you please provide information about the Retail 90 pharmacy network?  (Number of pharmacies included / key pharmacy chains not participating in the network)

A:  Members may obtain 90 day fills at any participating network pharmacy  
Q:  What timeframe is represented in the claims data provided?

A:  No specific timeframe is available.  

Q:  Is there a separate form that needs to be followed or is it the claims file that has a blank column labeled “Cost” at the end?

A:  Claims file with the cost column.  

Q:  Does this reference pricing only or does it pertain to the re-pricing as well?

A:  Repricing  

Q:  If the Re-pricing sheet is in fact the claims file, how is “Cost” defined? Is it just ingredient cost? Ingredient cost + dispensing fee? Or something else?

A:  Total cost including all fees, ingredient cost, etc.  

Q:  Fill date is being requested.  

A:  Not available.  

Q:  Retail/Mail indicator 

A:  There is no mail order program.  

Please sign, date and submit this addendum with your response.  Also, fax a copy of page 2 of this Addendum to (956) 969-6565 or email to confirm your acknowledgement.  

We look forward to hearing from you.  

Sincerely,

-Original Signed- 

Baldemar Garcia,
Purchasing Director

bgarcia@wisd.us 
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